

	諮詢及法定組織名稱	Name of Advisory and Statutory Body	有否上載資料於互聯網? Has uploaded information on the Internet?	網址 Web-site address	網頁有否上載委員名單? Has uploaded membership list?	網頁有否上載成員的個人資料, 包括職業、專業背景、政治連繫以及任期? Has uploaded personal data of members, such as occupation, professional background, political affiliations, as well as appointment date?						網頁有否上載每次會議議程及相關討論文件? Has uploaded agenda of each meeting and the relevant discussion papers?	網頁有否上載每次會議紀錄? Has uploaded records of each meeting?	網頁有否上載委員的出席率紀錄? Has uploaded attendance rates of members at meetings?	網頁有否上載公眾聯絡的方法? Has uploaded means to contact the relevant body?	備註 Notes
						職業 Occupation	專業背景 Professional background	政治連繫 Political affiliations	任期 Period of appointment	首次委任日期 First appointment date	再度委任日期 Reappointment date					
1	廉政公署貪污問題諮詢委員會	Advisory Committee on Corruption of the ICAC	✓	http://www.icac.org.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
2	行政長官特設國際顧問委員會	Chief Executive's Council of International Advisers	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/info/cia.htm	✓	✓	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	1
3	廉政公署社區關係市民諮詢委員會	Citizens Advisory Committee on Community Relations of the ICAC	✓	http://www.icac.org.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
4	策略發展委員會	Commission on Strategic Development	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/cpu/chinese/csd.htm	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	
5	廉政公署防止貪污諮詢委員會	Corruption Prevention Advisory Committee of the ICAC	✓	http://www.icac.org.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
6	廉政公署保護證人覆核委員會	Independent Commission Against Corruption Witness Protection Review	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/cml	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
7	廉政公署審查貪污舉報諮詢委員會	Operations Review Committee of the ICAC	✓	http://www.icac.org.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
8	行政上訴委員會	Administrative Appeals Board	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/cml	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
9	可持續發展委員會	Council for Sustainable Development	✓	http://www.susdev.gov.hk/html/en/council	✓	×	×	×	×	×	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	2
10	賑災基金諮詢委員會	Disaster Relief Fund Advisory Committee	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/admwing/eng/topical	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
11	大珠三角商務委員會	Greater Pearl River Delta Business Council	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/cml	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
12	授勳評審委員會	Honours Committee	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/protocol	✓	×	×	×	✓	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
13	廉政公署事宜投訴委員會	ICAC Complaints Committee	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/cml	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
14	香港特別行政區行政會議成員及立法會議員薪津獨立委員會	Independent Commission on Remuneration for Members of the Executive Council and the Legislature of the HKSAR	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/cml	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
15	法律援助服務局	Legal Aid Services Council	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/lasc	✓	×	×	×	✓	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
16	市政服務上訴委員會	Municipal Services Appeals Board	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/cml	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
17	銀行業務諮詢委員會	Banking Advisory Committee	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/hkma/eng/bank/advisory/advisory_index.htm	✓	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
18	接受存款公司諮詢委員會	Deposit-taking Companies Advisory Committee	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/hkma/eng/bank/advisory/advisory_index.htm	✓	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
19	經濟及就業委員會	Economic and Employment Council	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/fso	✓	×	×	×	×	×	✓	✓	×	×	✓	
20	外匯基金諮詢委員會	Exchange Fund Advisory Committee	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/hkma/eng/hkma/advisory/exchange_index.htm	✓	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
21	香港存款保障委員會	Hong Kong Deposit Protection Board	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/cml	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
22	程序覆檢委員會	Process Review Committee	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/hkma/eng/oversight/index.htm	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
23	扶貧委員會	Commission on Poverty	✓	http://www.cop.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	✓	✓	✓	×	✓	

	諮詢及法定組織名稱	Name of Advisory and Statutory Body	有否上載資料於互聯網? Has uploaded information on the Internet?	網址 Web-site address	網頁有否上載委員名單? Has uploaded membership list?	網頁有否上載成員的個人資料, 包括職業、專業背景、政治連繫以及任期? Has uploaded personal data of members, such as occupation, professional background, political affiliations, as well as appointment date?						網頁有否上載每次會議議程及相關討論文件? Has uploaded agenda of each meeting and the relevant discussion papers?	網頁有否上載每次會議紀錄? Has uploaded records of each meeting?	網頁有否上載委員的出席率紀錄? Has uploaded attendance rates of members at meetings?	網頁有否上載公眾聯絡的方法? Has uploaded means to contact the relevant body?	備註 Notes
						職業 Occupation	專業背景 Professional background	政治連繫 Political affiliations	任期 Period of appointment	首次委任日期 First appointment date	再度委任日期 Reappointment date					
24	香港法律改革委員會	Law Reform Commission of Hong Kong	✓	http://www.hkreform.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	✓	×	×	×	×	✓	
25	退休公務員就業申請諮詢委員會	Advisory Committee on Post-retirement Employment	✓	http://www.csb.gov.hk	✓	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
26	尚存配偶及子女撫恤金計劃管理委員會	Board of Directors of the Surviving Spouses' and Children's Pension Scheme	✓	http://www.csb.gov.hk	✓	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
27	孤寡撫恤金計劃管理委員會	Board of Directors of the Widows and Orphans Pension Scheme	✓	http://www.csb.gov.hk	✓	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
28	公務員培訓諮詢委員會	Civil Service Training and Development Advisory Board	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/cml	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
29	退休金上訴委員會	Pensions Appeal Panel	✓	http://www.csb.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
30	公務員絀用委員會	Public Service Commission	✓	http://www.csb.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	✓	✓	×	×	×	×	✓	
31	公務員薪俸及服務條件常務委員會	Standing Commission on Civil Service Salaries and Conditions of Service	✓	http://www.jsscs.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
32	首長級薪俸及服務條件常務委員會	Standing Committee on Directorate Salaries and Conditions of Service	✓	http://www.jsscs.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
33	紀律人員薪俸及服務條件常務委員會	Standing Committee on Disciplined Services Salaries and Conditions of Service	✓	http://www.jsscs.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
34	司法人員薪俸及服務條件常務委員會	Standing Committee on Judicial Salaries and Conditions of Service	✓	http://www.jsscs.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
35	認可諮詢委員會	Accreditation Advisory Board	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/cml	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
36	認可核證機關業務守則諮詢委員會	Advisory Committee on Code of Practice for Recognized Certification Authorities	✓	http://www.ogcio.gov.hk/eng/caro/esub6.htm	✓	✓	×	×	✓	×	×	✓	×	✓	✓	
37	上訴委員會委員團(娛樂特別效果)	Appeal Board Panel (Entertainment Special Effects)	✓	http://www.citb.gov.hk/ctb/chi/film/comm.htm	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
38	應用研究局董事局	Board of Directors of the Applied Research Council	✓	http://www.itc.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	✓	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
39	香港科技園公司董事局	Board of Directors of the Hong Kong Science and Technology Parks Corporation	✓	http://www.hkstp.org	✓	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
40	審核委員會(電影檢查)	Board of Review (Film Censorship)	✓	http://www.citb.gov.hk/ctb/chi/film/comm.htm	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
41	廣播事務管理局	Broadcasting Authority	✓	http://www.hkba.hk	✓	✓	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
42	簽證聯絡委員會	Certification Co-ordination Committee	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/cml	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
43	香港加拿大電影及電視聯合製作查核委員會	Certifying Body of Hong Kong-Canada Film and TV Co-production	✓	http://www.citb.gov.hk/ctb/chi/film/comm.htm	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
44	中文界面諮詢委員會	Chinese Language Interface Advisory Committee	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/digital21/chi/structure/cl	✓	✓	✓	×	✓	×	✓	×	×	✓	✓	
45	版權審裁處	Copyright Tribunal	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/cib	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	3
46	香港工業總會理事會	Federation of Hong Kong Industries General Committee	✓	http://www.fhki.org.hk	✓	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	4
47	電影服務諮詢委員會	Film Services Advisory Committee	✓	http://www.citb.gov.hk/ctb/chi/film/comm.htm	✓	×	×	×	✓	×	×	✓	×	×	✓	
48	一般支援計劃評審委員會	General Support Programme Vetting Committee	✓	http://itf.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	✓	×	×	×	×	×	✓	

	諮詢及法定組織名稱	Name of Advisory and Statutory Body	有否上載資料於互聯網? Has uploaded information on the Internet?	網址 Web-site address	網頁有否上載委員名單? Has uploaded membership list?	網頁有否上載成員的個人資料, 包括職業、專業背景、政治連繫以及任期? Has uploaded personal data of members, such as occupation, professional background, political affiliations, as well as appointment date?						網頁有否上載每次會議議程及相關討論文件? Has uploaded agenda of each meeting and the relevant discussion papers?	網頁有否上載每次會議紀錄? Has uploaded records of each meeting?	網頁有否上載委員的出席率紀錄? Has uploaded attendance rates of members at meetings?	網頁有否上載公眾聯絡的方法? Has uploaded means to contact the relevant body?	備註 Notes
						職業 Occupation	專業背景 Professional background	政治連繫 Political affiliations	任期 Period of appointment	首次委任日期 First appointment date	再度委任日期 Reappointment date					
49	太平洋經濟合作香港委員會	Hong Kong Committee for Pacific Economic Cooperation	✓	http://www.hkpec.org	✓	✓	×	×	✓	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
50	香港出口信用保險局諮詢委員會	Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation Advisory Board	✓	http://www.hkeic.com	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
51	香港生產力促進局	Hong Kong Productivity Council	✓	http://www.hkpc.org	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
52	香港貿易發展局	Hong Kong Trade Development Council	✓	http://www.tdctrade.com	✓	✓	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
53	納米科技項目評審委員會	Nanotechnology Projects Vetting Committee	✓	http://itf.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	✓	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
54	電影檢查顧問小組	Panel of Film Censorship Advisers	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/cml	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
55	無線電頻譜諮詢委員會	Radio Spectrum Advisory Committee	✓	http://www.ofta.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	✓	×	✓	✓	✓	×	✓	
56	投標投訴審裁組織(根據世界貿易組織政府採購協定)	Review Body on Bid Challenges (under the World Trade Organization Agreement on Government Procurement)	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/reviewbody-gpa	✓	✓	✓	×	✓	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
57	食米業諮詢委員會	Rice Advisory Committee	✓	http://www.tid.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	✓	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
58	中小型企業委員會	Small and Medium Enterprises Committee	✓	http://www.sme.gcn.gov.hk/smeop/index.cfm	✓	×	×	×	✓	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
59	小型企業研究資助計劃項目評審小組	Small Entrepreneur Research Assistance Programme Project Assessment Panel	✓	http://www.itf.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	✓	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
60	中小企業發展支援基金評審委員會	SME Development Fund Vetting Committee	✓	http://www.smefund.tid.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	✓	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
61	創新及科技督導委員會	Steering Committee on Innovation and Technology	✓	http://www.itc.gov.hk	✓	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
62	推廣創新及設計督導委員會	Steering Group on the Promotion of Innovation and Design	✓	http://www.itc.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
63	電訊(競爭條文)上訴委員會	Telecommunications (Competition Provisions) Appeal Board	✓	http://www.citb.gov.hk/ctb/eng/telecom/comm.htm	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
64	電訊服務號碼諮詢委員會	Telecommunications Numbering Advisory Committee	✓	http://www.ofta.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	✓	×	×	✓	✓	✓	×	✓
65	電訊標準諮詢委員會	Telecommunications Standards Advisory Committee	✓	http://www.ofta.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	✓	×	×	✓	✓	✓	×	✓
66	電訊服務用戶及消費者諮詢委員會	Telecommunications Users and Consumers Advisory Committee	✓	http://www.ofta.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	✓	×	×	✓	✓	✓	×	✓
67	紡織業諮詢委員會	Textiles Advisory Board	✓	http://www.tid.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	✓	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
68	工業貿易諮詢委員會	Trade and Industry Advisory Board	✓	http://www.tid.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	✓	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
69	專業服務業發展資助計劃評審委員會	Vetting Committee of the Professional Services Development Assistance Scheme	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/cib/psdas	✓	×	×	×	✓	×	×	×	×	×	✓	5
70	數碼21策略諮詢委員會	Digital 21 Strategy Advisory Committee	✓	http://www.ogcio.gov.hk	✓	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	6
71	設計智優計劃下的設計支援計劃的評審小組	Assessment Panel of Design Support Programme under the Design Smart	✓	http://www.designsmart.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
72	創新及科技支援計劃評審委員會	Panel of Assessors for the Innovation and Technology Support Programme under the Innovation and Technology Func	✓	http://itf.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	✓	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
73	基本法推廣督導委員會	Basic Law Promotion Steering Committee	✓	http://info.gov.hk/basiclaw/flash.html	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	

	諮詢及法定組織名稱	Name of Advisory and Statutory Body	有否上載資料於互聯網? Has uploaded information on the Internet?	網址 Web-site address	網頁有否上載委員名單? Has uploaded membership list?	網頁有否上載成員的個人資料, 包括職業、專業背景、政治連繫以及任期? Has uploaded personal data of members, such as occupation, professional background, political affiliations, as well as appointment date?						網頁有否上載每次會議議程及相關討論文件? Has uploaded agenda of each meeting and the relevant discussion papers?	網頁有否上載每次會議紀錄? Has uploaded records of each meeting?	網頁有否上載委員的出席率紀錄? Has uploaded attendance rates of members at meetings?	網頁有否上載公眾聯絡的方法? Has uploaded means to contact the relevant body?	備註 Notes		
						職業 Occupation	專業背景 Professional background	政治連繫 Political affiliations	任期 Period of appointment	首次委任日期 First appointment date	再度委任日期 Reappointment date						議程 Agenda	相關討論文件 Relevant discussion papers
74	選舉管理委員會	Electoral Affairs Commission	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/eac	✓	✓	✓	不適用 N/A (見備註/ See Note)	✓	✓	✓	×	×	×	×	✓	7	
75	旅行代理商諮詢委員會	Advisory Committee on Travel Agents	✓	http://www.tar.gov.hk/eng/board/index.html	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓		
76	空運牌照局	Air Transport Licensing Authority	✓	http://www.edlb.gov.hk/edb/eng/related/atla.htm	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	8	
77	機場管理局	Airport Authority	✓	http://www.hongkongairport.com	✓	✓	✓	×	×	✓	✓	×	×	×	×	✓ (見備註/ See Note)	✓	9
78	上訴委員團(消費品安全)	Appeal Board Panel (Consumer Goods Safety)	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/cml	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓		
79	上訴委員團(電力)	Appeal Board Panel (Electricity)	✓	http://www.emsd.gov.hk/emsd/chi/pps/electricity_sab_abp2.shtml	✓	×	✓	×	✓	×	✓	×	×	×	×	×		
80	上訴委員團(氣體安全)	Appeal Board Panel (Gas Safety)	✓	http://www.emsd.gov.hk/emsd/chi/pps/gas_sab2	✓	×	×	×	✓	×	✓	×	×	×	×	×		
81	上訴委員團(玩具及兒童產品安全)	Appeal Board Panel (Toys and Children's Products Safety)	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/cml	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓		
82	航空諮詢委員會	Aviation Advisory Board	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/cad/english/organisation.html	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓		
83	划船駕駛遊樂委員會	Committee on Boating and Yachting	✓	http://www.mardep.gov.hk/en/aboutus/committe	✓	×	×	×	✓	×	×	✓	✓	✓	×	✓		
84	船員管理協商委員會	Consultative Committee, Ship Personnel Management	✓	http://www.mardep.gov.hk/en/aboutus/committe	✓	×	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓		
85	消費者委員會	Consumer Council	✓	http://www.consumer.org.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓		
86	紀律審裁委員會(電力)	Disciplinary Tribunal Panel (Electricity)	✓	http://www.emsd.gov.hk/emsd/chi/pps/electricity_sab_dtp2.shtml	✓	×	✓	×	✓	×	✓	×	×	×	×	×		
87	電氣安全諮詢委員會	Electrical Safety Advisory Committee	✓	http://www.emsd.gov.hk/emsd/chi/pps/electricity_sab_ac.shtml	✓	×	✓	×	✓	×	✓	✓	×	×	×	×		
88	僱員補償援助基金管理局	Employees Compensation Assistance Fund Board	✓	www.labour.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓		
89	僱員補償保險徵款管理局	Employees' Compensation Insurance Levies Management Board	✓	www.labour.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓		
90	能源諮詢委員會	Energy Advisory Committee	✓	http://www.edlb.gov.hk/edb/eng/related/eac.htm	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×		
91	氣體安全諮詢委員會	Gas Safety Advisory Committee	✓	http://www.emsd.gov.hk/emsd/chi/pps/gas_sab3	✓	×	×	×	✓	×	✓	✓	×	×	×	×		
92	高速船諮詢委員會	High Speed Craft Consultative Committee	✓	http://www.mardep.gov.hk/en/aboutus/committe	✓	×	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓		
93	香港物流發展局	Hong Kong Logistics Development Council	✓	http://www.logistics.gov.hk/	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	✓ (見備註/ See Note)	×	✓	10	
94	香港航運發展局	Hong Kong Maritime Industry Council	✓	http://www.mic.gov.hk/	✓	×	×	×	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓		
95	香港港口發展局	Hong Kong Port Development Council	✓	http://www.pdc.gov.hk/	✓	×	×	×	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓		

	諮詢及法定組織名稱	Name of Advisory and Statutory Body	有否上載資料於互聯網? Has uploaded information on the Internet?	網址 Web-site address	網頁有否上載委員名單? Has uploaded membership list?	網頁有否上載成員的個人資料, 包括職業、專業背景、政治連繫以及任期? Has uploaded personal data of members, such as occupation, professional background, political affiliations, as well as appointment date?						網頁有否上載每次會議議程及相關討論文件? Has uploaded agenda of each meeting and the relevant discussion papers?	網頁有否上載每次會議紀錄? Has uploaded records of each meeting?	網頁有否上載委員的出席率紀錄? Has uploaded attendance rates of members at meetings?	網頁有否上載公眾聯絡的方法? Has uploaded means to contact the relevant body?	備註 Notes
						職業 Occupation	專業背景 Professional background	政治連繫 Political affiliations	任期 Period of appointment	首次委任日期 First appointment date	再度委任日期 Reappointment date					
96	香港旅遊發展局	Hong Kong Tourism Board	✓	http://www.discoverhongkong.com	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
97	勞工顧問委員會	Labour Advisory Board	✓	http://www.labour.gov.hk	✓	×	×	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
98	商船海員援助基金委員會	Mercantile Marine Assistance Fund Committee	✓	http://www.mardep.gov.hk/en/aboutus/committee	✓	×	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
99	職業性失聰補償管理局	Occupational Deafness Compensation Board	✓	http://www.odcb.org.hk	✓	×	×	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
100	職業安全健康局	Occupational Safety and Health Council	✓	http://www.oshc.org.hk	✓	×	×	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
101	領港事務諮詢委員會	Pilotage Advisory Committee	✓	http://www.mardep.gov.hk/en/aboutus/committee	✓	×	✓	×	×	×	✓	✓	✓	×	✓	
102	肺塵埃沉着病補償基金委員會	Pneumoconiosis Compensation Fund Board	✓	http://www.pcfb.org.hk	✓	×	×	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
103	港口行動事務委員會	Port Operations Committee	✓	http://www.mardep.gov.hk/en/aboutus/committee	✓	×	✓	×	×	×	✓	×	✓	×	✓	
104	港口福利事務委員會	Port Welfare Committee	✓	http://www.mardep.gov.hk/en/aboutus/committee	✓	×	✓	×	×	×	✓	✓	✓	×	✓	
105	壓力器諮詢委員會	Pressure Equipment Advisory Committee	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/cml	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
106	破產欠薪保障基金委員會	Protection of Wages on Insolvency Fund Board	✓	http://www.labour.gov.hk	✓	×	×	✓	×	✓	×	×	×	×	✓	
107	臨時本地船隻諮詢委員會	Provisional Local Vessel Advisory Committee	✓	http://www.mardep.gov.hk/en/aboutus/committee	✓	×	✓	×	×	×	✓	✓	✓	×	✓	
108	安全主任諮詢委員會	Safety Officer Advisory Committee	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/cml	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
109	海員諮詢委員會	Seafarers' Advisory Board	✓	http://www.mardep.gov.hk/en/aboutus/committee	✓	×	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
110	船舶諮詢委員會	Shipping Consultative Committee	✓	http://www.mardep.gov.hk/en/aboutus/committee	✓	×	✓	×	×	×	✓	✓	✓	×	✓	
111	旅遊業策略小組	Tourism Strategy Group	✓	http://www.tourism.gov.hk/english/tourism/tourism	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
112	旅遊業賠償基金管理委員會	Travel Industry Compensation Fund Management Board	✓	http://www.tar.gov.hk/eng/board/fund.html	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
113	消費者訴訟基金管理委員會	Consumer Legal Action Fund Management Committee	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/cml	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
114	海洋公園公司董事局	Ocean Park Corporation Board	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/cml	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
115	師訓與師資諮詢委員會	Advisory Committee on Teacher Education and Qualifications	✓	http://www.acteq.hk	✓	×	×	×	✓	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
116	安排學生入學諮詢委員會	Advisory Committee on the Placement of Pupils	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/cml	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
117	香港教師中心諮詢管理委員會	Advisory Management Committee of the Hong Kong Teachers' Centre	✓	http://www.emb.gov.hk/hkctc	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	×	✓	
118	上訴委員團(教育事宜)	Appeal Boards Panel (Education)	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/cml	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
119	補助學校公積金管理委員會	Board of Control - Grant Schools Provident Fund	✓	http://www.emb.gov.hk/index.aspx?nodeID=259	✓	✓	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
120	津貼學校公積金管理委員會	Board of Control - Subsidised Schools Provident Fund	✓	http://www.emb.gov.hk/index.aspx?nodeID=259	✓	✓	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
121	製衣業訓練局	Clothing Industry Training Authority	✓	http://www.clothingtraining.org.hk	✓	×	✓	×	✓	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
122	家庭與學校合作事宜委員會	Committee on Home-School Co-operation	✓	http://embhsc.hkedcity.net	✓	✓	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	

	諮詢及法定組織名稱	Name of Advisory and Statutory Body	有否上載資料於互聯網? Has uploaded information on the Internet?	網址 Web-site address	網頁有否上載委員名單? Has uploaded membership list?	網頁有否上載成員的個人資料, 包括職業、專業背景、政治連繫以及任期? Has uploaded personal data of members, such as occupation, professional background, political affiliations, as well as appointment date?						網頁有否上載每次會議議程及相關討論文件? Has uploaded agenda of each meeting and the relevant discussion papers?	網頁有否上載每次會議紀錄? Has uploaded records of each meeting?	網頁有否上載委員的出席率紀錄? Has uploaded attendance rates of members at meetings?	網頁有否上載公眾聯絡的方法? Has uploaded means to contact the relevant body?	備註 Notes	
						職業 Occupation	專業背景 Professional background	政治連繫 Political affiliations	任期 Period of appointment	首次委任日期 First appointment date	再度委任日期 Reappointment date						議程 Agenda
123	公益少年團理事會	Community Youth Club Council	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/cml	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓		
124	建造業訓練局	Construction Industry Training Authority	✓	http://www.cita.edu.hk	✓	×	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓		
125	香港中文大學校董會	Council of the Chinese University of Hong Kong	✓	http://www.cuhk.edu.hk/en/about.htm	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	✓		
126	香港城市大學校董會	Council of the City University of Hong Kong	✓	http://www.cityu.edu.hk/cuc	✓	(見備註/ See Note)	×	×	×	×	×	✓ (見備註/ See Note)	✓ (見備註/ See Note)	✓ (見備註/ See Note)	×	✓	11
127	香港浸會大學校董會	Council of the Hong Kong Baptist University	✓	http://www.hkbu.edu.hk/eng-ver/al/council.html	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓		
128	香港教育學院校董會	Council of the Hong Kong Institute of Education	✓	http://www.hkied.edu.hk	✓	×	×	×	✓	×	×	×	×	×	✓		
129	香港理工大學校董會	Council of the Hong Kong Polytechnic University	✓	https://www2.polyu.edu.hk/ppoffice/web/index.htm	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	✓	12
130	香港科技大學校董會	Council of the Hong Kong University of Science and Technology	✓	http://www.ab.ust.hk/ccss/Council.htm	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
131	嶺南大學校務會	Council of the Lingnan University	✓	http://www.ln.edu.hk/info/about/lingnan/gb_council.shtml	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	✓	
132	香港公開大學校董會	Council of the Open University of Hong Kong	✓	http://www.ouhk.edu.hk/WCM/?FUELAP_TEMPLATE=tcSingPage&ITEMID=CCPOCONTENT_104992&lang=chi	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
133	香港大學校務委員會	Council of the University of Hong Kong	✓	http://www.hku.hk/hkuhome/about/governance/council_members.htm	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	×	
134	教育人員專業操守議會	Council on Professional Conduct in Education	✓	http://www2.hkedcity.net/citizen_files/aa/dw/pc1994/public_html/index.htm	✓	(見備註/ See Note)	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	13
135	課程發展議會	Curriculum Development Council	✓	http://cd.emb.gov.hk/cdc/tc/	✓	✓	✓	×	×	×	×	✓	×	✓	×	✓	
136	教育統籌委員會	Education Commission	✓	http://www.e-c.edu.hk/	✓	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
137	教育獎學基金委員會	Education Scholarships Fund Committee	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/cml	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
138	僱員再培訓局	Employees Retraining Board	✓	http://www.erb.org	✓	×	×	×	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
139	政府大學預科生活津貼遴選委員會	Government Matriculation Maintenance Grants Selection Committee	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/sfaa	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	×	✓	×	✓	
140	香港學術評審局	Hong Kong Council for Academic Accreditation	✓	http://www.hkcaa.edu.hk	✓	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
141	香港考試及評核局	Hong Kong Examinations and Assessment Authority	✓	http://eant01.hkeaa.edu.hk/hkea/topper_aboutUs.asp?p_coverdown=about_2.html	✓	×	×	×	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
142	香港扶輪社暨星島基金貸款助學金遴選委員會	Hong Kong Rotary Club Students' Loan Fund & Sing Tao Foundation Students' Loan Fund Joint Selection Committee	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/sfaa/	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	

	諮詢及法定組織名稱	Name of Advisory and Statutory Body	有否上載資料於互聯網? Has uploaded information on the Internet?	網址 Web-site address	網頁有否上載委員名單? Has uploaded membership list?	網頁有否上載成員的個人資料, 包括職業、專業背景、政治連繫以及任期? Has uploaded personal data of members, such as occupation, professional background, political affiliations, as well as appointment date?						網頁有否上載每次會議議程及相關討論文件? Has uploaded agenda of each meeting and the relevant discussion papers?	網頁有否上載每次會議紀錄? Has uploaded records of each meeting?	網頁有否上載委員的出席率紀錄? Has uploaded attendance rates of members at meetings?	網頁有否上載公眾聯絡的方法? Has uploaded means to contact the relevant body?	備註 Notes	
						職業 Occupation	專業背景 Professional background	政治連繫 Political affiliations	任期 Period of appointment	首次委任日期 First appointment date	再度委任日期 Reappointment date						議程 Agenda
143	香港學校戲劇議會	Hong Kong School Drama Council	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/cml	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓		
144	政府助學金聯合委員會	Joint Committee on Student Finance	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/sfaa	✓	×	×	×	×	×	✓	×	×	×	✓		
145	初中成績評核委員會	Junior Secondary Education Assessment Committee	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/cml	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓		
146	人力發展委員會	Manpower Development Committee	✓	http://www.emb.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓		
147	馬理遜獎學基金委員會	Morrison Scholarships Fund Trust Committee	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/cml	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓		
148	非本地高等及專業教育上訴委員會	Non-local Higher and Professional Education Appeal Board	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/cml	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓		
149	小一入學委員會	Primary One Admission Committee	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/cml	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓		
150	優質教育基金投資委員會	Quality Education Fund Investment Committee	✓	http://qef.org.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓		
151	優質教育基金督導委員會	Quality Education Fund Steering Committee	✓	http://qef.org.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓		
152	研究資助局	Research Grants Council	✓	http://www.ugc.edu.hk	✓	✓	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓		
153	中學學位分配委員會	Secondary School Places Allocation Committee	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/cml	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓		
154	技能提升計劃督導委員會	Skills Upgrading Scheme Steering Committee	✓	http://sus.vtc.edu.hk/index.asp	✓	✓	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓		
155	語文教育及研究常務委員會	Standing Committee on Language Education and Research	✓	http://cd.emb.gov.hk/scolar/html/new_index_tw.htm	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓		
156	資訊科技教育策略發展督導委員會	Steering Committee on Strategic Development of Information Technology in Education	✓	http://www.emb.gov.hk/elt	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓		
157	尤德爵士紀念基金理事會	The Sir Edward Youde Memorial Fund Council	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/sfaa	✓	×	×	×	✓	×	×	×	×	×	✓		
158	大學教育資助委員會	University Grants Committee	✓	http://www.ugc.edu.hk	✓	✓	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓		
159	職業訓練局	Vocational Training Council	✓	http://www.vtc.edu.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	✓	×	×	×	✓		
160	校舍分配委員會	School Allocation Committee	✓	http://www.emb.gov.hk/index.aspx?nodeid=246&langno=2	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓		
161	橋樑及有關建築物外觀諮詢委員會	Advisory Committee on the Appearance of Bridges and Associated Structures	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/cml	✓	×	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓		
162	水質事務諮詢委員會	Advisory Committee on the Quality of Water Supplies	✓	http://www.wsd.gov.hk/acqws	✓	×	×	×	✓	×	×	✓	✓	✓	×	✓	
163	環境諮詢委員會	Advisory Council on the Environment	✓	http://www.epd.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	✓	×	×	✓	✓	✓	✓	14	
164	廢物處理設施諮詢小組	Advisory Group on Waste Management Facilities	✓	http://www.epd.gov.hk/epd/misc/eoi/en_invit.html	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓		
165	空氣污染管制上訴委員會	Air Pollution Control Appeal Board	✓	http://www.epd.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	✓	×	×	不適用 N/A (見備註/ See Note)	不適用 N/A (見備註/ See Note)	不適用 N/A (見備註/ See Note)	不適用 N/A (見備註/ See Note)	✓	15

	諮詢及法定組織名稱	Name of Advisory and Statutory Body	有否上載資料於互聯網? Has uploaded information on the Internet?	網址 Web-site address	網頁有否上載委員名單? Has uploaded membership list?	網頁有否上載成員的個人資料, 包括職業、專業背景、政治連繫以及任期? Has uploaded personal data of members, such as occupation, professional background, political affiliations, as well as appointment date?						網頁有否上載每次會議議程及相關討論文件? Has uploaded agenda of each meeting and the relevant discussion papers?	網頁有否上載每次會議紀錄? Has uploaded records of each meeting?	網頁有否上載委員的出席率紀錄? Has uploaded attendance rates of members at meetings?	網頁有否上載公眾聯絡的方法? Has uploaded means to contact the relevant body?	備註 Notes	
						職業 Occupation	專業背景 Professional background	政治連繫 Political affiliations	任期 Period of appointment	首次委任日期 First appointment date	再度委任日期 Reappointment date						議程 Agenda
166	水污染管制上訴委員會	Water Pollution Control Appeal Board	✓	http://www.epd.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	✓	×	×	不適用 N/A (見備註/ See Note)	不適用 N/A (見備註/ See Note)	不適用 N/A (見備註/ See Note)	不適用 N/A (見備註/ See Note)	✓	16
167	上訴委員團(建築工地升降機及塔式工作平台(安全))	Appeal Board Panel (Builders' Lifts and Tower Working Platforms (Safety))	✓	http://www.emsd.gov.hk	✓	×	✓	×	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
168	建築師註冊管理局	Architects Registration Board	✓	http://www.arb.org.hk	✓	×	×	×	✓	×	×	×	×	✓ (見備註/ See Note)	×	✓	17
169	石棉行政管理委員會	Asbestos Administration Committee	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/cml	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
170	建造商委員會	Building Contractors Committee	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/cml	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
171	顧問工程師委員會	Consulting Engineers' Committee	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/cml	✓	×	×	×	不適用N/A (見備註/ See Note)	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	18
172	郊野公園及海岸公園委員會	Country and Marine Parks Board	✓	http://www.afcd.gov.hk	✓	✓	✓	×	✓	×	×	✓	×	×	×	✓	
173	紀律審裁委員團(建築工地升降機及塔式工作平台)	Disciplinary Tribunal Panel (Builders' Lifts and Tower Working Platforms (Safety))	✓	http://www.emsd.gov.hk	✓	×	✓	×	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
174	排水事務上訴委員備選小組	Drainage Appeal Board Panel	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/cml	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
175	海上傾倒物料上訴委員會	Dumping at Sea Appeal Board	✓	http://www.epd.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	✓	×	×	不適用 N/A (見備註/ See Note)	不適用 N/A (見備註/ See Note)	不適用 N/A (見備註/ See Note)	不適用 N/A (見備註/ See Note)	✓	19
176	保護稀有動植物諮詢委員會	Endangered Species Advisory Committee	✓	http://www.afcd.gov.hk	✓	✓	✓	×	✓	×	×	✓	×	✓	×	✓	
177	工程師註冊管理局	Engineers Registration Board	✓	http://www.erb.org.hk	✓	×	✓	×	✓	×	×	✓	×	×	×	✓	
178	環境及自然保育基金委員會	Environment and Conservation Fund Committee	✓	http://www.epd.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	✓	×	×	✓	✓	✓	×	✓	
179	環境保護運動委員會	Environmental Campaign Committee	✓	http://www.ecc.org.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
180	環境影響評估上訴委員會	Environmental Impact Assessment Appeal Board	✓	http://www.epd.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	✓	×	×	不適用 N/A (見備註/ See Note)	不適用 N/A (見備註/ See Note)	不適用 N/A (見備註/ See Note)	不適用 N/A (見備註/ See Note)	✓	20
181	園境師註冊管理局	Landscape Architects Registration Board	✓	http://www.larb.com.hk	✓	×	✓	×	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
182	九廣鐵路管理局	Managing Board of the Kowloon-Canton Railway Corporation	✓	http://www.kcrc.com	✓ (見備註/ See Note)	✓	✓	×	×	✓ (見備註/ See Note)	×	×	×	×	×	✓	21
183	噪音管制上訴委員會	Noise Control Appeal Board	✓	http://www.epd.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	✓	×	×	不適用 N/A (見備註/ See Note)	不適用 N/A (見備註/ See Note)	不適用 N/A (見備註/ See Note)	不適用 N/A (見備註/ See Note)	✓	22
184	規劃師註冊管理局	Planners Registration Board	✓	http://www.prb.org.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
185	預防退伍軍人病症委員會	Prevention of Legionnaires' Disease Committee	✓	http://www.emsd.gov.hk/emsd/eng/pps/oa_ld_sab.shtml	✓	×	×	×	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	
186	臨時建造業統籌委員會	Provisional Construction Industry Co-ordination Board	✓	http://www.pcicb.gov.hk	✓	✓	×	×	×	×	×	✓	✓	×	×	✓	
187	處理鐵路方案反對意見聆聽委員會	Railway Objections Hearing Panel	✓	http://www.etwb.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
188	道路安全議會	Road Safety Council	✓	http://www.roadsafety.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	×	✓	

諮詢及法定組織名稱	Name of Advisory and Statutory Body	有否上載資料於互聯網? Has uploaded information on the Internet?	網址 Web-site address	網頁有否上載委員名單? Has uploaded membership list?	網頁有否上載成員的個人資料, 包括職業、專業背景、政治連繫以及任期? Has uploaded personal data of members, such as occupation, professional background, political affiliations, as well as appointment date?						網頁有否上載每次會議議程及相關討論文件? Has uploaded agenda of each meeting and the relevant discussion papers?	網頁有否上載每次會議紀錄? Has uploaded records of each meeting?	網頁有否上載委員的出席率紀錄? Has uploaded attendance rates of members at meetings?	網頁有否上載公眾聯絡的方法? Has uploaded means to contact the relevant body?	備註 Notes	
					職業 Occupation	專業背景 Professional background	政治連繫 Political affiliations	任期 Period of appointment	首次委任日期 First appointment date	再度委任日期 Reappointment date						議程 Agenda
189 測量師註冊管理局	Surveyors Registration Board	✓	http://www.srb.org.hk	✓	×	✓	×	×	×	×	✓	×	✓ (見備註/ See Note)	✓ (見備註/ See Note)	✓	23
190 交通諮詢委員會	Transport Advisory Committee	✓	http://www.etwb.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	
191 交通審裁處	Transport Tribunal	✓	http://www.etwb.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
192 廢物處置上訴委員會	Waste Disposal Appeal Board	✓	http://www.epd.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	✓	×	×	不適用 N/A (見備註/ See Note)	不適用 N/A (見備註/ See Note)	不適用 N/A (見備註/ See Note)	不適用 N/A (見備註/ See Note)	✓	24
193 建造業工人註冊管理局	Construction Workers Registration Authority	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/cml	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
194 財經界人力資源諮詢委員會	Advisory Committee on Human Resources Development in the Financial Services Sector	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/cml	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
195 稅務委員會	Board of Inland Revenue	✓	http://www.ird.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	不適用 N/A (見備註/ See Note)	×	不適用 N/A (見備註/ See Note)	×	✓	25
196 稅務上訴委員會	Board of Review (Inland Revenue Ordinance)	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/bor	✓ (見備註/ See Note)	×	×	×	×	×	×	不適用 N/A (見備註/ See Note)	不適用 N/A (見備註/ See Note)	✓ (見備註/ See Note)	×	✓	26
197 香港會計師公會理事會	Council of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants	✓	http://www.hkicpa.org.hk	✓	×	✓	×	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
198 保險業諮詢委員會	Insurance Advisory Committee	✓ (見備註/ See Note)	http://www.info.gov.hk/oci	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	27
199 強制性公積金計劃上訴委員會	Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Appeal Board	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/cml	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
200 強制性公積金計劃管理局	Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Authority	✓	http://www.mpfahk.org	✓ (見備註/ See Note)	✓	✓	×	✓ (見備註/ See Note)	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	28
201 職業退休計劃上訴委員會	Occupational Retirement Schemes Appeal Board	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/cml	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
202 證券及期貨事務監察委員會	Securities and Futures Commission	✓	http://www.sfc.hk	✓	✓	✓	×	✓	✓	×	×	×	×	✓	✓	
203 公司法改革常務委員會	Standing Committee on Company Law Reform	✓ (見備註/ See Note)	http://www.info.gov.hk/cr	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	29
204 統計諮詢委員會	Statistics Advisory Board	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/censtard	✓	✓	✓	×	✓	✓	×	✓	×	✓	×	×	
205 證券及期貨事務監察委員會諮詢委員會	Securities and Futures Commission Advisory Committee	✓ (見備註/ See Note)	http://www.sfc.hk	✓	×	×	×	✓	×	×	×	×	×	✓ (見備註/ See Note)	✓	30
206 香港交易及結算所有限公司風險管理委員會	Risk Management Committee of the Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited	✓ (見備註/ See Note)	http://www.hkex.com.hk	✓	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓ (見備註/ See Note)	×	31
207 強制性公積金計劃諮詢委員會	Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Advisory Committee	✓ (見備註/ See Note)	http://www.mpfahk.org	✓ (見備註/ See Note)	✓	✓ (見備註/ See Note)	×	✓ (見備註/ See Note)	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	32
208 強積金行業計劃委員會	Mandatory Provident Fund Industry Schemes Committee	✓ (見備註/ See Note)	http://www.mpfahk.org	✓ (見備註/ See Note)	✓	✓ (見備註/ See Note)	×	✓ (見備註/ See Note)	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	33

	諮詢及法定組織名稱	Name of Advisory and Statutory Body	有否上載資料於互聯網? Has uploaded information on the Internet?	網址 Web-site address	網頁有否上載委員名單? Has uploaded membership list?	網頁有否上載成員的個人資料, 包括職業、專業背景、政治連繫以及任期? Has uploaded personal data of members, such as occupation, professional background, political affiliations, as well as appointment date?						網頁有否上載每次會議議程及相關討論文件? Has uploaded agenda of each meeting and the relevant discussion papers?	網頁有否上載每次會議紀錄? Has uploaded records of each meeting?	網頁有否上載委員的出席率紀錄? Has uploaded attendance rates of members at meetings?	網頁有否上載公眾聯絡的方法? Has uploaded means to contact the relevant body?	備註 Notes	
						職業 Occupation	專業背景 Professional background	政治連繫 Political affiliations	任期 Period of appointment	首次委任日期 First appointment date	再度委任日期 Reappointment date						議程 Agenda
209	結算及交收系統上訴審裁處	Clearing and Settlement System Appeals Tribunal	✓	http://www.fstb.gov.hk/fstb/topical/cssat.htm	✓	✓	✗	✗	✓	✗	✗	不適用 N/A (見備註/ See Note)	不適用 N/A (見備註/ See Note)	不適用 N/A (見備註/ See Note)	不適用 N/A (見備註/ See Note)	✓	34
210	存款保障上訴審裁處	Deposit Protection Appeals Tribunal	✓	http://www.fstb.gov.hk/fstb/topical/dpat.htm	✓	✗	✗	✗	✓	✗	✗	不適用 N/A (見備註/ See Note)	不適用 N/A (見備註/ See Note)	不適用 N/A (見備註/ See Note)	不適用 N/A (見備註/ See Note)	✓	35
211	漁農業諮詢委員會	Advisory Committee on Agriculture and Fisheries	✓	http://www.afcd.gov.hk	✓	✓	✗	✗	✓	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗
212	社會工作訓練及人力策劃諮詢委員會	Advisory Committee on Social Work Training and Manpower Planning	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/swd/html_tc/cor_info/adv_stat_comm/index.html	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗
213	食物及環境衛生諮詢委員會	Advisory Council on Food and Environmental Hygiene	✓	http://www.hwfb.gov.hk	✓	✗	✗	✗	✓	✗	✗	✓	✓	✓	✗	✓	
214	農產品獎學基金顧問委員會	Agricultural Products Scholarship Fund Advisory Committee	✓	http://www.afcd.gov.hk	✓	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗
215	動物福利諮詢小組	Animal Welfare Advisory Group	✓	http://www.afcd.gov.hk	✓	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗
216	封閉令(對健康的即時危害)上訴委員會	Appeal Board on Closure Orders (Immediate Health Hazard)	✓	http://www.hwfb.gov.hk	✓	✗	✗	✗	✓	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✓
217	菲臘牙科醫院管理局	Board of Governors of the Prince Philip Dental Hospital	✓	http://www.ppdh.org.hk/en/index.htm	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✓
218	香港中醫藥管理委員會	Chinese Medicine Council of Hong Kong	✓	http://www.cmchk.org.hk	✓	✗	✓	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✓
219	脊醫管理局	Chiropractors Council	✓	http://www.chiro-council.org.hk	✓	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✓
220	防止虐待兒童委員會	Committee on Child Abuse	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/cml	✓	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✓
221	向捨身救人者家屬提供經濟援助委員會	Committee on Financial Assistance for Family Members of those who Sacrifice their Lives to Save Others	✓	http://www.hwfb.gov.hk/	✓	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✓
222	邊緣青少年服務委員會	Committee on Services for Youth at Risk	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/swd/	✓	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✓	✗	✓	✗	✗	✗
223	嚴重急性性呼吸系統綜合症信託基金委員會	Committee on Trust Fund for Severe Acute Respiratory Syndrome (SARS)	✓	http://www.hwfb.gov.hk/	✓	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✓
224	社區投資共享基金委員會	Community Investment and Inclusion Fund Committee	✓	http://www.hwfb.gov.hk/ciif/	✓	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✓
225	愛滋病信託基金委員會	Council for the AIDS Trust Fund	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/atf	✓	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✓
226	香港醫學專科學院院務委員會	Council of the Hong Kong Academy of Medicine	✓	http://www.hkam.org.hk	✓	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✓
227	伊利沙伯女皇弱智人士基金理事會	Council of the Queen Elizabeth Foundation for the Mentally Handicapped	✓	http://www.hwfb.gov.hk/en/committees/qef.htm	✓	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✓
228	暴力及執法傷亡賠償委員會及上訴委員會	Criminal and Law Enforcement Injuries Compensation Boards and Appeal Board	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/cml	✓	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✓
229	香港牙醫管理委員會	Dental Council of Hong Kong	✓	http://www.dchk.org.hk	✓	✗	✓	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✓
230	紀律委員會備選委員小組(在社會工作者註冊條例之下設定)	Disciplinary Committee Panel (under Social Workers Registration Ordinance)	✓	http://www.swrb.org.hk	✓	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✗	✓

	諮詢及法定組織名稱	Name of Advisory and Statutory Body	有否上載資料於互聯網? Has uploaded information on the Internet?	網址 Web-site address	網頁有否上載委員名單? Has uploaded membership list?	網頁有否上載成員的個人資料, 包括職業、專業背景、政治連繫以及任期? Has uploaded personal data of members, such as occupation, professional background, political affiliations, as well as appointment date?						網頁有否上載每次會議議程及相關討論文件? Has uploaded agenda of each meeting and the relevant discussion papers?	網頁有否上載每次會議紀錄? Has uploaded records of each meeting?	網頁有否上載委員的出席率紀錄? Has uploaded attendance rates of members at meetings?	網頁有否上載公眾聯絡的方法? Has uploaded means to contact the relevant body?	備註 Notes
						職業 Occupation	專業背景 Professional background	政治連繫 Political affiliations	任期 Period of appointment	首次委任日期 First appointment date	再度委任日期 Reappointment date					
231	狗隻及貓隻分類委員會	Dogs and Cats Classification Board	✓	http://www.afcd.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	✓	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
232	安老事務委員會	Elderly Commission	✓	http://www.elderlycommission.gov.hk	✓	✓	×	×	✓	✓ (見備註/ See Note)	✓ (見備註/ See Note)	✓	✓	×	✓	36
233	緊急救援基金委員會	Emergency Relief Fund Committee	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/cml	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
234	魚類統營顧問委員會	Fish Marketing Advisory Board	✓	http://www.afcd.gov.hk	✓	✓	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
235	漁業發展貸款基金顧問委員會	Fisheries Development Loan Fund Advisory Committee	✓	http://www.afcd.gov.hk	✓	✓	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	
236	監護委員會	Guardianship Board	✓	http://www.adultguardianship.org.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
237	健康護理及促進基金委員會	Health Care and Promotion Fund Committee	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/cml	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
238	香港愛滋病顧問局	Hong Kong Advisory Council on AIDS	✓	http://www.aca-hk.com	✓	×	×	×	✓	×	×	✓	×	×	×	✓
239	香港吸煙與健康委員會	Hong Kong Council on Smoking and Health	✓	http://www.smokefree.hk/cosh/ccs/index.xml?la	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓
240	香港太平洋戰爭紀念撫恤金顧問委員會	Hong Kong War Memorial Pensions Advisory Committee	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/cml	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓
241	香港太平洋戰爭紀念撫恤金上訴委員會	Hong Kong War Memorial Pensions Appeal Board	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/cml	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓
242	醫院管理局	Hospital Authority	✓	http://www.ha.org.hk/	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	✓	✓	✓	
243	嘉道理農業輔助貸款基金委員會	Kadoorie Agricultural Aid Loan Fund Committee	✓	http://www.afcd.gov.hk	✓	✓	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	
244	牌照上訴委員會	Licensing Appeals Board	✓	http://www.hwfb.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓
245	酒牌局	Liquor Licensing Board	✓	http://www.fehd.gov.hk	✓	✓	✓	×	×	×	×	✓	×	×	×	✓
246	獎券基金諮詢委員會	Lotteries Fund Advisory Committee	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/cml	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓
247	海魚獎學基金顧問委員會	Marine Fish Scholarship Fund Advisory Committee	✓	http://www.afcd.gov.hk	✓	✓	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓
248	蔬菜統營顧問委員會	Marketing Advisory Board	✓	http://www.afcd.gov.hk	✓	✓	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	
249	香港醫務委員會	Medical Council of Hong Kong	✓	http://www.mchk.org.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	✓
250	精神健康覆核審裁處	Mental Health Review Tribunal	✓	http://www.hwfb.gov.hk/en/committees/mhrt.htm	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓
251	香港助產士管理局	Midwives Council of Hong Kong	✓	http://www.mwchk.org.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓
252	香港護士管理局	Nursing Council of Hong Kong	✓	http://www.nchk.org.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓
253	恩恤金評議局	Pensions Assessment Board	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/cml	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓
254	康復諮詢委員會	Rehabilitation Advisory Committee	✓	http://www.hwfb.gov.hk/en/committees/rac.htm	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	×	×	✓
255	研究局	Research Council	✓	http://www.hwfb.gov.hk/grants	✓	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓

	諮詢及法定組織名稱	Name of Advisory and Statutory Body	有否上載資料於互聯網? Has uploaded information on the Internet?	網址 Web-site address	網頁有否上載委員名單? Has uploaded membership list?	網頁有否上載成員的個人資料, 包括職業、專業背景、政治連繫以及任期? Has uploaded personal data of members, such as occupation, professional background, political affiliations, as well as appointment date?						網頁有否上載每次會議議程及相關討論文件? Has uploaded agenda of each meeting and the relevant discussion papers?	網頁有否上載每次會議紀錄? Has uploaded records of each meeting?	網頁有否上載委員的出席率紀錄? Has uploaded attendance rates of members at meetings?	網頁有否上載公眾聯絡的方法? Has uploaded means to contact the relevant body?	備註 Notes	
						職業 Occupation	專業背景 Professional background	政治連繫 Political affiliations	任期 Period of appointment	首次委任日期 First appointment date	再度委任日期 Reappointment date						議程 Agenda
256	嚴重急性性呼吸系統綜合症信託基金覆檢委員會	Review Committee on Trust Fund for Severe Acute Respiratory Syndrome (SARS)	✓	http://www.hwfb.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓		
257	社會保障上訴委員會	Social Security Appeal Board	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/swd	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓		
258	社會福利諮詢委員會	Social Welfare Advisory Committee	✓	http://www.hwfb.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	×	✓		
259	社會工作訓練基金委員會	Social Work Training Fund Committee	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/swd/html_tc/sup_ser/soc_train_fund/index.html	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓		
260	社會工作者註冊局	Social Workers Registration Board	✓	http://www.swrb.org.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓		
261	輔助醫療業管理局	Supplementary Medical Professions Council	✓	http://www.smp-council.org.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓		
262	交通意外傷亡援助諮詢委員會	Traffic Accident Victims Assistance Advisory Committee	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/cml	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓		
263	獸醫管理局	Veterinary Surgeons Board	✓	http://www.afcd.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×		
264	婦女事務委員會	Women's Commission	✓	http://www.women.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	✓	✓	✓	×	✓	×	×	✓	
265	中央科學顧問委員會	Board of Scientific Advisors	✓	http://www.chp.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
266	風險傳達諮詢小組	Risk Communication Advisory Group	✓	http://www.chp.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
267	狂犬病條例(第421章)上訴委員團	Appeal Board Panel under the Rabies Ordinance (Cap.421)	✓	http://www.hwfb.gov.hk	✓	✓	×	×	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
268	粵劇發展諮詢委員會	Cantonese Opera Advisory Committee	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
269	古物諮詢委員會	Antiquities Advisory Board	✓	http://www.amo.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
270	上訴委員會(遊戲機中心)	Appeal Board (Amusement Game Centres)	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	不適用 N/A (見備註/ See Note)	不適用 N/A (見備註/ See Note)	不適用 N/A (見備註/ See Note)	不適用 N/A (見備註/ See Note)	✓	37
271	上訴委員會(床位寓所)	Appeal Board (Bedspace Apartments)	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
272	上訴委員會(博彩稅條例)	Appeal Board (Betting Duty Ordinance)	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	不適用 N/A (見備註/ See Note)	×	×	×	✓	38
273	上訴委員會(會社(房產安全))	Appeal Board (Clubs (Safety of Premises))	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
274	上訴委員會(旅館業)	Appeal Board (Hotel and Guesthouse Accommodation)	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
275	上訴委員團(機動遊戲機(安全))	Appeal Board Panel (Amusement Rides (Safety))	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	不適用 N/A (見備註/ See Note)	不適用 N/A (見備註/ See Note)	不適用 N/A (見備註/ See Note)	不適用 N/A (見備註/ See Note)	✓	39
276	香港青年獎勵計劃理事會	Award Council of the Hong Kong Award for Young People	✓	http://www.ayp.org.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
277	華人永遠墳場管理委員會	Board of Management of the Chinese Permanent Cemeteries	✓	http://www.bmcpc.org.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
278	衛奕信勳爵文物信託受託人委員會	Board of Trustees of the Lord Wilson Heritage Trust	✓	http://www.lordwilson-heritagetrust.org.hk/	✓	×	×	×	✓	×	✓	×	×	×	×	✓	
279	尤德爵士紀念基金信託委員會	Board of Trustees of the Sir Edward Youde Memorial Fund	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	

	諮詢及法定組織名稱	Name of Advisory and Statutory Body	有否上載資料於互聯網? Has uploaded information on the Internet?	網址 Web-site address	網頁有否上載委員名單? Has uploaded membership list?	網頁有否上載成員的個人資料, 包括職業、專業背景、政治連繫以及任期? Has uploaded personal data of members, such as occupation, professional background, political affiliations, as well as appointment date?						網頁有否上載每次會議議程及相關討論文件? Has uploaded agenda of each meeting and the relevant discussion papers?	網頁有否上載每次會議紀錄? Has uploaded records of each meeting?	網頁有否上載委員的出席率紀錄? Has uploaded attendance rates of members at meetings?	網頁有否上載公眾聯絡的方法? Has uploaded means to contact the relevant body?	備註 Notes
						職業 Occupation	專業背景 Professional background	政治連繫 Political affiliations	任期 Period of appointment	首次委任日期 First appointment date	再度委任日期 Reappointment date					
280	香港賽馬會音樂及舞蹈信託基金受託人委員會	Board of Trustees, Hong Kong Jockey Club Music and Dance Fund	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk/	✓	×	×	×	✓	×	✓	×	×	×	✓	
281	蒲魯賢慈善信託基金委員會	Brewin Trust Fund Committee	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
282	華人廟宇委員會	Chinese Temples Committee	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
283	青年事務委員會	Commission on Youth	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/coy	✓	×	×	×	✓	×	×	✓	×	✓	✓	
284	公民教育委員會	Committee on the Promotion of Civic Education	✓	http://www.cpce.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	✓	×	×	×	×	✓	✓	
285	促進種族和諧委員會	Committee on the Promotion of Racial Harmony	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	×	✓	✓	
286	社區體育事務委員會	Community Sports Committee	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	✓	×	×	✓	✓	✓	✓	
287	香港演藝學院校董會	Council of the Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts	✓	http://www.hkapa.edu	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
288	衛奕信勳爵文物信託理事會	Council of the Lord Wilson Heritage Trust	✓	http://www.lordwilson-heritagetrust.org.hk/	✓	×	×	×	✓	×	✓	×	×	×	✓	
289	精英體育事務委員會	Elite Sports Committee	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	✓	×	×	✓	✓	×	✓	40
290	平等機會委員會	Equal Opportunities Commission	✓	http://www.eoc.org.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
291	足球博彩及獎券事務委員會	Football Betting and Lotteries Commission	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	不適用 N/A (見備註/ See Note)	✓	×	✓	✓	41
292	葛量洪獎學金委員會	Grantham Scholarships Fund Committee	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
293	香港藝術中心	Hong Kong Arts Centre	✓	http://www.hkac.org.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
294	香港藝術發展局	Hong Kong Arts Development Council	✓	http://www.hkadc.org.hk	✓	✓	✓	×	✓	×	×	×	×	✓	✓	
295	香港特別行政區區議會議員薪津獨立委員會	Independent Commission on Remuneration for Members of the District Councils of the HKSAR	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
296	李寶椿慈善信託基金委員會	Li Po Chun Charitable Trust Fund Committee	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
297	衛奕信勳爵聯合世界書院獎學金基金理事會	Lord Wilson United World Colleges Scholarship Fund Council	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
298	大型體育活動事務委員會	Major Sports Events Committee	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	✓	×	×	✓	✓	×	✓	42
299	個人資料(私隱)諮詢委員會	Personal Data (Privacy) Advisory Committee	✓	http://www.pco.org.hk	✓	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
300	平和基金諮詢委員會	Ping Wo Fund Advisory Committee	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	不適用 N/A (見備註/ See Note)	✓	×	×	×	43
301	戴麟趾爵士康樂基金委員會	Sir David Trench Fund Committee	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
302	戴麟趾爵士康樂基金投資諮詢委員會	Sir David Trench Fund for Recreation Investment Advisory Committee	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/cml	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
303	姬達爵士獎學基金評選委員會	Sir Jack Cater Scholarship Fund Selection Committee	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	

	諮詢及法定組織名稱	Name of Advisory and Statutory Body	有否上載資料於互聯網? Has uploaded information on the Internet?	網址 Web-site address	網頁有否上載委員名單? Has uploaded membership list?	網頁有否上載成員的個人資料, 包括職業、專業背景、政治連繫以及任期? Has uploaded personal data of members, such as occupation, professional background, political affiliations, as well as appointment date?						網頁有否上載每次會議議程及相關討論文件? Has uploaded agenda of each meeting and the relevant discussion papers?	網頁有否上載每次會議紀錄? Has uploaded records of each meeting?	網頁有否上載委員的出席率紀錄? Has uploaded attendance rates of members at meetings?	網頁有否上載公眾聯絡的方法? Has uploaded means to contact the relevant body?	備註 Notes
						職業 Occupation	專業背景 Professional background	政治連繫 Political affiliations	任期 Period of appointment	首次委任日期 First appointment date	再度委任日期 Reappointment date					
304	麥理浩爵士信託基金諮詢委員會	Sir Murray MacLehose Trust Fund Advisory Committee	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
305	柏立基爵士信託基金委員會	Sir Robert Black Trust Fund Committee	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
306	郵票設計諮詢委員會	Stamp Advisory Committee	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
307	香港仔、田灣、石排灣及置富分區委員會	Area Committee, Aberdeen, Tin Wan, Shek Pai Wan and Chi Fu	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
308	愛秩序分區委員會	Area Committee, Aldrich	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
309	鴨脷洲分區委員會	Area Committee, Ap Lei Chau	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
310	銅鑼灣分區委員會	Area Committee, Causeway Bay	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
311	長洲分區委員會	Area Committee, Cheung Chau	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
312	彩牛分區委員會	Area Committee, Choi Ngau	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
313	竹園分區委員會	Area Committee, Chuk Yuen	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
314	中環及半山分區委員會	Area Committee, Chung Wan and Mid-levels	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
315	何文田分區委員會	Area Committee, Ho Man Tin	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
316	康城分區委員會	Area Committee, Hong Shing	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
317	紅磡分區委員會	Area Committee, Hung Hom	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
318	葵涌〔中〕分區委員會	Area Committee, Kwai Chung (Central & South)	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
319	葵涌〔東〕分區委員會	Area Committee, Kwai Chung (North East)	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
320	葵涌〔西〕分區委員會	Area Committee, Kwai Chung (West)	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
321	觀塘中分區委員會	Area Committee, Kwun Tong Central	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
322	觀塘南分區委員會	Area Committee, Kwun Tong South	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
323	觀塘西分區委員會	Area Committee, Kwun Tong West	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
324	藍田分區委員會	Area Committee, Lam Tin	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
325	南丫分區委員會	Area Committee, Lamma	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
326	大嶼山分區委員會	Area Committee, Lantau	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
327	龍塘分區委員會	Area Committee, Lung Tong	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
328	北角東分區委員會	Area Committee, North Point East	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
329	北角西分區委員會	Area Committee, North Point West	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	

諮詢及法定組織名稱	Name of Advisory and Statutory Body	有否上載資料於互聯網? Has uploaded information on the Internet?	網址 Web-site address	網頁有否上載委員名單? Has uploaded membership list?	網頁有否上載成員的個人資料, 包括職業、專業背景、政治連繫以及任期? Has uploaded personal data of members, such as occupation, professional background, political affiliations, as well as appointment date?						網頁有否上載每次會議議程及相關討論文件? Has uploaded agenda of each meeting and the relevant discussion papers?	網頁有否上載每次會議紀錄? Has uploaded records of each meeting?	網頁有否上載委員的出席率紀錄? Has uploaded attendance rates of members at meetings?	網頁有否上載公眾聯絡的方法? Has uploaded means to contact the relevant body?	備註 Notes	
					職業 Occupation	專業背景 Professional background	政治連繫 Political affiliations	任期 Period of appointment	首次委任日期 First appointment date	再度委任日期 Reappointment date						議程 Agenda
330	坪洲/愉景灣分區委員會	Area Committee, Peng Chau/Discovery Bay	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
331	西貢分區委員會	Area Committee, Sai Kung	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
332	新鑽分區委員會	Area Committee, San Tsuen	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
333	秀茂坪分區委員會	Area Committee, Sau Mau Ping	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
334	沙田東一分區委員會	Area Committee, Sha Tin East One	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
335	沙田東三分區委員會	Area Committee, Sha Tin East Three	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
336	沙田東二分區委員會	Area Committee, Sha Tin East Two	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
337	沙田西一分區委員會	Area Committee, Sha Tin West One	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
338	沙田西三分區委員會	Area Committee, Sha Tin West Three	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
339	沙田西二分區委員會	Area Committee, Sha Tin West Two	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
340	深水埗中南分區委員會	Area Committee, Sham Shui Po Central and South	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
341	深水埗東分區委員會	Area Committee, Sham Shui Po East	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
342	深水埗西分區委員會	Area Committee, Sham Shui Po West	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
343	石塘咀及堅尼地城分區委員會	Area Committee, Shek Tong Tsui and Kennedy Town	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
344	上環及西營盤分區委員會	Area Committee, Sheung Wan & Sai Ying Pun	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
345	四順分區委員會	Area Committee, Sze Shun	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
346	大興及山景分區委員會	Area Committee, Tai Hing & Shan King	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
347	天水圍(北)分區委員會	Area Committee, Tin Shui Wai (North)	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
348	天水圍(南)分區委員會	Area Committee, Tin Shui Wai (South)	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
349	土瓜灣分區委員會	Area Committee, To Kwa Wan	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
350	將軍澳北分區委員會	Area Committee, Tseung Kwan O North	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
351	將軍澳南分區委員會	Area Committee, Tseung Kwan O South	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
352	青衣(東北)分區委員會	Area Committee, Tsing Yi (North East)	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
353	青衣(西南)分區委員會	Area Committee, Tsing Yi (South West)	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
354	荃灣中分區委員會	Area Committee, Tsuen Wan Central	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
355	荃灣東分區委員會	Area Committee, Tsuen Wan East	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	

	諮詢及法定組織名稱	Name of Advisory and Statutory Body	有否上載資料於互聯網? Has uploaded information on the Internet?	網址 Web-site address	網頁有否上載委員名單? Has uploaded membership list?	網頁有否上載成員的個人資料, 包括職業、專業背景、政治連繫以及任期? Has uploaded personal data of members, such as occupation, professional background, political affiliations, as well as appointment date?						網頁有否上載每次會議議程及相關討論文件? Has uploaded agenda of each meeting and the relevant discussion papers?	網頁有否上載每次會議紀錄? Has uploaded records of each meeting?	網頁有否上載委員的出席率紀錄? Has uploaded attendance rates of members at meetings?	網頁有否上載公眾聯絡的方法? Has uploaded means to contact the relevant body?	備註 Notes
						職業 Occupation	專業背景 Professional background	政治連繫 Political affiliations	任期 Period of appointment	首次委任日期 First appointment date	再度委任日期 Reappointment date					
356	荃灣郊區分區委員會	Area Committee, Tsuen Wan Rural	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
357	荃灣西分區委員會	Area Committee, Tsuen Wan West	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
358	慈雲山分區委員會	Area Committee, Tsz Wan Shan	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
359	屯門東北分區委員會	Area Committee, Tuen Mun North East	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
360	屯門西北分區委員會	Area Committee, Tuen Mun North West	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
361	屯門東南分區委員會	Area Committee, Tuen Mun South East	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
362	屯門西南分區委員會	Area Committee, Tuen Mun South West	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
363	華富及薄扶林分區委員會	Area Committee, Wah Fu & Pokfulam	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
364	灣仔分區委員會	Area Committee, Wan Chai	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
365	灣仔半山分區委員會	Area Committee, Wan Chai Mid-Levels	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
366	環泰分區委員會	Area Committee, Wan Tai	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
367	黃竹坑及赤柱分區委員會	Area Committee, Wong Chuk Hang and Stanley	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
368	黃泥涌分區委員會	Area Committee, Wong Nai Chung	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
369	黃大仙分區委員會	Area Committee, Wong Tai Sin	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
370	黃大仙西分區委員會	Area Committee, Wong Tai Sin West	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
371	油尖旺(東)分區委員會	Area Committee, Yau Tsim Mong (East)	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
372	油尖旺(北)分區委員會	Area Committee, Yau Tsim Mong (North)	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
373	油尖旺(南)分區委員會	Area Committee, Yau Tsim Mong (South)	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
374	油尖旺(西)分區委員會	Area Committee, Yau Tsim Mong (West)	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
375	怡灣分區委員會	Area Committee, Yee Wan	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
376	元朗市分區委員會	Area Committee, Yuen Long Town	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
377	中西區區議會	District Council, Central & Western	✓	http://www.districtcouncils.gov.hk	✓	✓	×	✓	✓	×	×	✓	×	✓	×	✓
378	東區區議會	District Council, Eastern	✓	http://www.districtcouncils.gov.hk	✓	✓	×	✓	✓	×	×	✓	×	✓	×	✓
379	離島區議會	District Council, Islands	✓	http://www.districtcouncils.gov.hk	✓	✓	×	✓	✓	×	×	✓	×	✓	×	✓
380	九龍城區議會	District Council, Kowloon City	✓	http://www.districtcouncils.gov.hk	✓	✓	×	✓	✓	×	×	✓	×	✓	×	✓
381	葵青區議會	District Council, Kwai Tsing	✓	http://www.districtcouncils.gov.hk	✓	✓	×	✓	✓	×	×	✓	✓	✓	×	✓

	諮詢及法定組織名稱	Name of Advisory and Statutory Body	有否上載資料於互聯網? Has uploaded information on the Internet?	網址 Web-site address	網頁有否上載委員名單? Has uploaded membership list?	網頁有否上載成員的個人資料, 包括職業、專業背景、政治連繫以及任期? Has uploaded personal data of members, such as occupation, professional background, political affiliations, as well as appointment date?						網頁有否上載每次會議議程及相關討論文件? Has uploaded agenda of each meeting and the relevant discussion papers?	網頁有否上載每次會議紀錄? Has uploaded records of each meeting?	網頁有否上載委員的出席率紀錄? Has uploaded attendance rates of members at meetings?	網頁有否上載公眾聯絡的方法? Has uploaded means to contact the relevant body?	備註 Notes	
						職業 Occupation	專業背景 Professional background	政治連繫 Political affiliations	任期 Period of appointment	首次委任日期 First appointment date	再度委任日期 Reappointment date						議程 Agenda
382	觀塘區議會	District Council, Kwun Tong	✓	http://www.districtcouncils.gov.hk	✓	✓	×	✓	✓	×	×	✓	×	✓	×	✓	
383	北區區議會	District Council, North	✓	http://www.districtcouncils.gov.hk	✓	✓	×	✓	×	×	×	✓	×	✓	×	✓	
384	西貢區議會	District Council, Sai Kung	✓	http://www.districtcouncils.gov.hk	✓	✓	×	✓	×	×	×	✓	×	✓	×	✓	
385	沙田區議會	District Council, Sha Tin	✓	http://www.districtcouncils.gov.hk	✓	✓	×	✓	×	×	×	✓	×	✓	×	✓	
386	深水埗區議會	District Council, Sham Shui Po	✓	http://www.districtcouncils.gov.hk	✓	✓	×	✓	×	×	×	✓	×	✓	×	✓	
387	南區區議會	District Council, Southern	✓	http://www.districtcouncils.gov.hk	✓	✓	×	✓	×	×	×	✓	×	✓	×	✓	
388	大埔區議會	District Council, Tai Po	✓	http://www.districtcouncils.gov.hk	✓	✓	×	✓	×	×	×	✓	×	✓	×	✓	
389	荃灣區議會	District Council, Tsuen Wan	✓	http://www.districtcouncils.gov.hk	✓	✓	×	✓	×	×	×	✓	×	✓	×	✓	
390	屯門區議會	District Council, Tuen Mun	✓	http://www.districtcouncils.gov.hk	✓	✓	×	✓	×	×	×	✓	×	✓	×	✓	
391	灣仔區議會	District Council, Wan Chai	✓	http://www.districtcouncils.gov.hk	✓	✓	×	✓	×	×	×	✓	×	✓	×	✓	
392	黃大仙區議會	District Council, Wong Tai Sin	✓	http://www.districtcouncils.gov.hk	✓	✓	×	✓	×	×	×	✓	×	✓	×	✓	
393	油尖旺區議會	District Council, Yau Tsim Mong	✓	http://www.districtcouncils.gov.hk	✓	✓	×	✓	×	×	×	✓	×	✓	×	✓	
394	元朗區議會	District Council, Yuen Long	✓	http://www.districtcouncils.gov.hk	✓	✓	×	✓	×	×	×	✓	×	✓	×	✓	
395	中西區分區撲滅罪行委員會	District Fight Crime Committee, Central & Western	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓
396	東區分區撲滅罪行委員會	District Fight Crime Committee, Eastern	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓
397	離島分區撲滅罪行委員會	District Fight Crime Committee, Islands	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓
398	九龍城分區撲滅罪行委員會	District Fight Crime Committee, Kowloon City	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓
399	葵青分區撲滅罪行委員會	District Fight Crime Committee, Kwai Tsing	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓
400	官塘分區撲滅罪行委員會	District Fight Crime Committee, Kwun Tong	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓
401	北區分區撲滅罪行委員會	District Fight Crime Committee, North	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓
402	西貢分區撲滅罪行委員會	District Fight Crime Committee, Sai Kung	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓
403	沙田分區撲滅罪行委員會	District Fight Crime Committee, Sha Tin	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓
404	深水埗分區撲滅罪行委員會	District Fight Crime Committee, Sham Shui Po	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓
405	南區分區撲滅罪行委員會	District Fight Crime Committee, Southern	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓
406	大埔分區撲滅罪行委員會	District Fight Crime Committee, Tai Po	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓
407	荃灣分區撲滅罪行委員會	District Fight Crime Committee, Tsuen Wan	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓

諮詢及法定組織名稱	Name of Advisory and Statutory Body	有否上載資料於互聯網? Has uploaded information on the Internet?	網址 Web-site address	網頁有否上載委員名單? Has uploaded membership list?	網頁有否上載成員的個人資料, 包括職業、專業背景、政治連繫以及任期? Has uploaded personal data of members, such as occupation, professional background, political affiliations, as well as appointment date?						網頁有否上載每次會議議程及相關討論文件? Has uploaded agenda of each meeting and the relevant discussion papers?	網頁有否上載每次會議紀錄? Has uploaded records of each meeting?	網頁有否上載委員的出席率紀錄? Has uploaded attendance rates of members at meetings?	網頁有否上載公眾聯絡的方法? Has uploaded means to contact the relevant body?	備註 Notes	
					職業 Occupation	專業背景 Professional background	政治連繫 Political affiliations	任期 Period of appointment	首次委任日期 First appointment date	再度委任日期 Reappointment date						議程 Agenda
408	屯門分區撲滅罪行委員會	District Fight Crime Committee, Tuen Mun	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
409	灣仔分區撲滅罪行委員會	District Fight Crime Committee, Wan Chai	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
410	黃大仙分區撲滅罪行委員會	District Fight Crime Committee, Wong Tai Sin	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
411	油尖旺分區撲滅罪行委員會	District Fight Crime Committee, Yau Tsim Mong	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
412	元朗分區撲滅罪行委員會	District Fight Crime Committee, Yuen Long	✓	http://www.yldfcc.org.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	✓	✓	
413	中西區地區防火委員會	District Fire Safety Committee, Central & Western	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
414	東區地區防火委員會	District Fire Safety Committee, Eastern	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
415	離島地區防火委員會	District Fire Safety Committee, Islands	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
416	九龍城地區防火委員會	District Fire Safety Committee, Kowloon City	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
417	葵青地區防火委員會	District Fire Safety Committee, Kwai Tsing	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
418	觀塘地區防火委員會	District Fire Safety Committee, Kwun Tong	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
419	北區地區防火委員會	District Fire Safety Committee, North	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
420	西貢地區防火委員會	District Fire Safety Committee, Sai Kung	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
421	沙田地區防火委員會	District Fire Safety Committee, Sha Tin	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
422	深水埗地區防火委員會	District Fire Safety Committee, Sham Shui Po	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
423	南區地區防火委員會	District Fire Safety Committee, Southern	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
424	大埔地區防火委員會	District Fire Safety Committee, Tai Po	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
425	荃灣地區防火委員會	District Fire Safety Committee, Tsuen Wan	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
426	屯門地區防火委員會	District Fire Safety Committee, Tuen Mun	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
427	灣仔地區防火委員會	District Fire Safety Committee, Wan Chai	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
428	黃大仙地區防火委員會	District Fire Safety Committee, Wong Tai Sin	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
429	油尖旺地區防火委員會	District Fire Safety Committee, Yau Tsim Mong	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
430	元朗地區防火委員會	District Fire Safety Committee, Yuen Long	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
431	東華三院顧問局	Tung Wah Group of Hospitals Advisory Board	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/cml	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
432	保良局顧問局	Po Leung Kuk Advisory Board	✓	http://www.poleungkuk.org.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
433	表演藝術委員會	Committee on Performing Arts	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	✓	×	不適用 N/A (見備註/ See Note)	✓	×	×	✓	44

諮詢及法定組織名稱	Name of Advisory and Statutory Body	有否上載資料於互聯網? Has uploaded information on the Internet?	網址 Web-site address	網頁有否上載委員名單? Has uploaded membership list?	網頁有否上載成員的個人資料, 包括職業、專業背景、政治連繫以及任期? Has uploaded personal data of members, such as occupation, professional background, political affiliations, as well as appointment date?						網頁有否上載每次會議議程及相關討論文件? Has uploaded agenda of each meeting and the relevant discussion papers?	網頁有否上載每次會議紀錄? Has uploaded records of each meeting?	網頁有否上載委員的出席率紀錄? Has uploaded attendance rates of members at meetings?	網頁有否上載公眾聯絡的方法? Has uploaded means to contact the relevant body?	備註 Notes		
					職業 Occupation	專業背景 Professional background	政治連繫 Political affiliations	任期 Period of appointment	首次委任日期 First appointment date	再度委任日期 Reappointment date						議程 Agenda	相關討論文件 Relevant discussion papers
434 博物館委員會	Committee on Museums	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	不適用 N/A (見備註/ See Note)	✓	×	×	×	✓	45
435 圖書館委員會	Committee on Libraries	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	不適用 N/A (見備註/ See Note)	✓	×	×	×	✓	46
436 體育委員會	Sports Commission	✓	http://www.hab.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	✓	✓	×	不適用 N/A (見備註/ See Note)	✓	✓	×	×	✓	47
437 無阻通道諮詢委員會	Advisory Committee on Barrier Free Access	✓	http://www.bd.gov.hk/chineseT/inform/boards/committee/ACBFA_c.htm	✓	×	✓	×	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	48
438 上訴委員團(城市規劃)	Appeal Board Panel (Town Planning)	✓	http://www.hplb.gov.hk/tpab	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	×	✓	49
439 上訴委員團(地產代理條例)	Appeal Panel (Estate Agents Ordinance)	✓	http://www.hplb.gov.hk/chi/aboutus/ap_eao.htm	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
440 上訴委員會(房屋)	Appeal Panel on Housing	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/cml	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
441 上訴審裁團(建築物)	Appeal Tribunal Panel (Buildings)	✓	http://www.hplb.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
442 認可人士及註冊結構工程師紀律委員團	Authorized Persons' and Registered Structural Engineers' Disciplinary Board Panel	✓	http://www.bd.gov.hk/chineseT/inform/boards/committee/APRSEDBPa	✓	×	×	×	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	50
443 認可人士註冊事務委員團	Authorized Persons Registration Committee Panel	✓	http://www.bd.gov.hk/chineseT/inform/boards/committee/APRCPanel_c.htm	✓	×	×	×	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	51
444 市區重建局董事會	Board of the Urban Renewal Authority	✓	http://www.ura.org.hk	✓	✓	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	✓		
445 承建商註冊事務委員團	Contractors Registration Committee Panel	✓	http://www.bd.gov.hk/chineseT/inform/boards/committee/CRCPanel_c.htm	✓	×	×	×	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	52
446 紀律審裁委員團(土地測量)	Disciplinary Board Panel (Land Survey)	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/cml	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
447 地產代理監管局	Estate Agents Authority	✓	http://www.eaa.org.hk/organisation/ch_index.htm	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
448 共建維港委員會	Harbour-front Enhancement Committee	✓	http://www.harbourfront.org.hk	✓	×	×	×	✓	✓	×	不適用 N/A (見備註/ See Note)	✓	✓	✓	×	✓	53
449 自置居所津貼上訴委員團	Home Purchase Allowance Appeals Committee Panel	✓	http://www.hplb.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
450 香港房屋委員會	Hong Kong Housing Authority	✓	http://www.housingauthority.gov.hk	✓	✓	✓	×	×	×	×	✓	✓	✓	×	✓		
451 房屋經理註冊管理局	Housing Managers Registration Board	✓	http://www.hmregistration.org.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
452 土地及建設諮詢委員會	Land and Building Advisory Committee	✓	http://www.hplb.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	

	諮詢及法定組織名稱	Name of Advisory and Statutory Body	有否上載資料於互聯網? Has uploaded information on the Internet?	網址 Web-site address	網頁有否上載委員名單? Has uploaded membership list?	網頁有否上載成員的個人資料, 包括職業、專業背景、政治連繫以及任期? Has uploaded personal data of members, such as occupation, professional background, political affiliations, as well as appointment date?						網頁有否上載每次會議議程及相關討論文件? Has uploaded agenda of each meeting and the relevant discussion papers?	網頁有否上載每次會議紀錄? Has uploaded records of each meeting?	網頁有否上載委員的出席率紀錄? Has uploaded attendance rates of members at meetings?	網頁有否上載公眾聯絡的方法? Has uploaded means to contact the relevant body?	備註 Notes	
						職業 Occupation	專業背景 Professional background	政治連繫 Political affiliations	任期 Period of appointment	首次委任日期 First appointment date	再度委任日期 Reappointment date						議程 Agenda
453	土地測量師註冊委員會	Land Surveyors Registration Committee	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/cml	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓		
454	註冊承建商紀律委員團	Registered Contractors' Disciplinary Board Panel	✓	http://www.bd.gov.hk/chineseT/inform/boards/committee/RCDBPanel.c.htm	✓	×	×	×	✓ (見備註/ See Note)	×	×	×	×	×	✓	54	
455	常務諮詢委員會(貯油裝置)	Standing Advisory Committee (Oil Storage Installations)	✓	http://www.bd.gov.hk/chineseT/inform/boards/committee/OSISAC.c.htm	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓		
456	結構工程師註冊事務委員團	Structural Engineers Registration Committee Panel	✓	http://www.bd.gov.hk/chineseT/inform/boards/committee/SERCPANEL.c.htm	✓	×	×	×	✓ (見備註/ See Note)	×	×	×	×	×	✓	55	
457	城市規劃委員會	Town Planning Board	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/tpb	✓	×	✓	×	✓	×	×	✓	×	✓ (見備註/ See Note)	×	✓	56
458	上訴委員團(升降機及自動梯(安全))	Appeal Board Panel (Lifts & Escalators Safety)	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/cml	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
459	紀律委員團(升降機及自動梯(安全))	Disciplinary Board Panel (Lifts and Escalators (Safety Ordinance))	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/cml	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
460	岩土工程師註冊事務委員會委員團	Geotechnical Engineers Registration Committee Panel	✓	http://www.bd.gov.hk/chineseT/inform/boards/committee/GERCPANEL.c.htm	✓	×	×	×	✓ (見備註/ See Note)	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	57
461	禁毒常務委員會	Action Committee Against Narcotics	✓	http://www.nd.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	✓	×	×	✓	×	×	×	✓	
462	輸入內地人才計劃諮詢委員會	Advisory Committee on the Admission Scheme for Mainland Talents and Professionals	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/cml	✓	×	×	×	×	×	不適用 N/A (見備註/ See Note)	×	×	×	×	✓	58
463	公眾集會及遊行上訴委員會	Appeal Board on Public Meetings and Processions	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/cml	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
464	社區參與助更生委員會	Committee on Community Support for Rehabilitated Offenders	✓	http://www.csd.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
465	懲教署人員子女教育信託基金委員會	Correctional Services Children's Education Trust Committee	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/cml	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
466	懲教署人員子女教育信託基金投資顧問委員會	Correctional Services Children's Education Trust Investment Advisory Board	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/cml	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
467	香港海關人員子女教育信託基金委員會	Customs and Excise Service Children's Education Trust Fund Committee	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/cml	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
468	香港海關人員子女教育信託基金投資顧問委員會	Customs and Excise Service Children's Education Trust Fund Investment Advisory	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/cml	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
469	危險品常務委員會	Dangerous Goods Standing Committee	✓	http://www.hkfsd.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
470	撲滅罪行委員會	Fight Crime Committee	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/cml	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
471	禁毒基金會管理委員會	Governing Committee of the Beat Drugs Fund Association	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/cml	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
472	香港特別行政區護照上訴委員會	HKSAR Passports Appeal Board	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/cml	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
473	入境事務審裁處	Immigration Tribunal	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/cml	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	

	諮詢及法定組織名稱	Name of Advisory and Statutory Body	有否上載資料於互聯網? Has uploaded information on the Internet?	網址 Web-site address	網頁有否上載委員名單? Has uploaded membership list?	網頁有否上載成員的個人資料, 包括職業、專業背景、政治連繫以及任期? Has uploaded personal data of members, such as occupation, professional background, political affiliations, as well as appointment date?						網頁有否上載每次會議議程及相關討論文件? Has uploaded agenda of each meeting and the relevant discussion papers?	網頁有否上載每次會議紀錄? Has uploaded records of each meeting?	網頁有否上載委員的出席率紀錄? Has uploaded attendance rates of members at meetings?	網頁有否上載公眾聯絡的方法? Has uploaded means to contact the relevant body?	備註 Notes	
						職業 Occupation	專業背景 Professional background	政治連繫 Political affiliations	任期 Period of appointment	首次委任日期 First appointment date	再度委任日期 Reappointment date						議程 Agenda
474	投訴警方獨立監察委員會	Independent Police Complaints Council	✓	http://www.ipcc.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓ (見備註/ See Note)	×	✓ (見備註/ See Note)	×	✓	59
475	長期監禁刑罰覆核委員會	Long-term Prison Sentences Review Board	✓	http://www.sb.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
476	警察子女教育信託基金投資諮詢委員會	Police Children's Education Trust Investment Advisory Board	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/cml	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
477	警察子女教育信託基金管理委員會	Police Children's Education Trust Management Committee	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/cml	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
478	警察教育及福利信託基金投資諮詢委員會	Police Education and Welfare Trust Investment Advisory Board	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/cml	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
479	警察教育及福利信託基金管理委員會	Police Education and Welfare Trust Management Committee	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/cml	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
480	警方保護證人覆核委員會	Police Witness Protection Review Board	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/cml	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
481	監管釋囚委員會	Post-Release Supervision Board	✓	http://www.sb.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
482	在囚人士教育信託基金管理委員會	Prisoners' Education Trust Fund Committee	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/cml	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
483	在囚人士教育信託基金投資顧問委員會	Prisoners' Education Trust Fund Investment Advisory Committee	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/cml	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
484	人事登記審裁處	Registration of Persons Tribunal	✓	http://www.info.gov.hk/cml	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
485	監管下釋囚委員會	Release under Supervision Board	✓	http://www.sb.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
486	保安及護衛業管理委員會	Security and Guarding Services Industry Authority	✓	http://www.sb.gov.hk/eng/links/sgsia/	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	
487	航空保安委員會	Aviation Security Committee	✓	http://www.sb.gov.hk	✓	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	×	✓	